
Subject: RE: draft behaviourally based interventions in children on the autism spectrum [SEC=OFFICIAL]
From: "Falkingham, Rebecca" <Rebecca.Falkingham@ndis.gov.au>
Date: 12/10/2023, 11:47 am
To: Bob Buckley - A4 Co-convenor <convenor@a4.org.au>
CC: "McKenzie, Corri" <Corri.McKenzie@ndis.gov.au>

Thanks for your email Bob.

The FOI response is in the process of being listed on the NDIA FOI disclosure.  It was an oversight for which we
apologise.

The document remains a dra� document. A�ached is a searchable dra� document.

Kind regards

Rebecca

From: Bob Buckley - A4 Co-convenor <convenor@a4.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2023 7:16 AM
To: Falkingham, Rebecca <Rebecca.Falkingham@ndis.gov.au>
Cc: McKenzie, Corri <Corri.McKenzie@ndis.gov.au>
Subject: Fwd: dra� behaviourally based interven�ons in children on the au�sm spectrum

Hi

I have not received an acknowledgement or a response to the email below.

1. Can I expect a response to my request (7/9/2023) below?
2. The FoI response FOI 23/24-0029 is not on the NDIS FoI disclosure log. Why is that?

Bob Buckley

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:dra� behaviourally based interven�ons in children on the au�sm spectrum

Date:Thu, 7 Sep 2023 17:56:04 +1000
From:Bob Buckley (Co-convenor) <convenor@a4.org.au>

Organiza�on:Au�sm Aspergers Advocacy Australia (A4)
To:Falkingham, Rebecca <Rebecca.Falkingham@ndis.gov.au>

Hi Rebecca

I received a FoI copy of:

� Na�onal Disability Insurance Agency 2023. ‘Behaviourally based interven�ons in children on the
au�sm spectrum: A systema�c review and dose-response meta analysis’. Prepared by E Ghezzi, A
Lampit. Version 2.0 – May 2023

The FoI document list that it came with says it's a dra�.

1. Please will you provide me with a proper (searchable) version of the latest version of this document?
2. Is there a final version or will it remain in dra� form?

--

Bob Buckley
Co-convenor, Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia (A4)
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website: https://a4.org.au/

Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia, known as A4, is the national grassroots organisation advocating for
autistic people, their families, carers and associates. A4 is internet based so that Australians anywhere can
participate.
Recipients of correspondence from A4 are all subject to Autism Aspergers Advocacy Australia's policy on unanswered questions
that is available at https://a4.org.au/node/1419.

A4 recognises and respects the traditional owners, elders past, present and emerging, of lands in Australia.
Sovereignty was never ceded.

“The first step in solving any problem is recognising there is one.” Jeff Daniels as Will McEvoy in The
Newsroom.

********************************************************************** IMPORTANT: This e-mail is for
the use of the intended recipient only and may contain information that is confidential, commercially valuable
and/or subject to legal or parliamentary privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that
any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon,
this information is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. If you have received this e-mail in error
please notify the sender immediately and delete all electronic and hard copies of this transmission together
with any attachments. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
**********************************************************************

Attachments:

BBI_in_autism_report_v2.0_25May2023.docx 26.2 MB
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